o OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Lol STATE OF NEW MEXICO

R | P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
87501
DIRECTOR - LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY | PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

June 15, 1977

Re: CASE NO. 5947
Mr. Kenneth Bateman ORDER NO. R-DKG'G

White, Koch, Kelly & McCarthy
Attorneys at Law _
Pc Oo BOX 787 l' t:
Santa Fe, New Mexico Applicant:

Texaco Inc.

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

urs very truly,

Director

JDR/ £d

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0OCC X
Artesia OCC X
Aztec 0OCC

Other




WHITE,
KOCH, KELLY

McCARTHY

May 27, 1977

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

Re: Case Nos. 5947 and 5948,
(Texaco Inc.)

Gentlemen:

On behalf of Texaco Inc., I request that Case Nos. 5947 and
5948 set for hearing on the June 8, 1977 docket be dismissed.
am———CC I

Sincerely,

KENNETH BAT N

KB/jc

cc: Mr. Johnston S. Rowe
Attorney
Texaco Inc.
P. O. Box 3109
Midland, Texas 79701

L C. White
Sumner S. Koch
William Booker Kelly
John E McCarthy, Jr.
Kenneth Bateman

C. Emery Cuddy, [n
Larry C. White

220 Otero St., P.O. Box 787, (505)982-4374, Santa Fe, N.M. 87501 Attorneys and Counselors at Law
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PETROLEUM PRODUCTS i le\//\[{()[\l P()}\‘ .
TEXACO inc.
DRAWER 728
Ma'y 23) 1977 ) . HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

REQUEST FOR HEARING
Proposed Central Vacuum Unit
Lea County, New Mexico

. . 7 T e Kl P
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission (062) c 5 R

P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

ATTENTION: MR. JOE D. RAMEY
SECRETARY-DIRECTOR

Gentlemen:

Please amend the first, second and fifth paragraphs of our letter dated
May 10, 1977, requesting an Examiner Hearing on the above captioned project, to
read as follows:

"Texaco, Inc., as operator of the proposed Central Vacuum Unit, re-
spectfully requests that evidence be considered at an Examiner Hearing in Santa
Fe, New Mexico, for an application to initiate pressure maintenance operations
in the Central Vacuum Unit.”

"The Central Vacuum Unit's proposed pressure maintenance area is com-
prised of the following:. . ."

"A copy of this letter is being forwarded to the Commissioner of Public
lands in Santa Fe, New Mexico, to inform them of Texaco's intention to commence
pressure maintenance in the Central Vacuum Unit."

Very truly yours,

Do

J. V. Gannon
District Superintendent

WRH:las

Commissioner of Public Lands
Off'set Operators
Working Interest Owners

eIy Working to keep
lil‘,‘,‘ TEXREO| your trist for

g 75 years



